CPE Licensure

From: cpelicensure@ky.gov

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 7:48 AM

To: CPE Licensure; kvetter@spalding.edu; Sanderson07@spalding.edu
Subject: Supplementary Licensure Application Accepted by CPE
Attachments: ATT00001.bin; ATT00002.bin

Andy Beshear
Governor

Aaron Thompson, Ph.D.

1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 320 President

Frankfort, Kentucky 40601
Phone: 502-573-1555
Fax: 502-573-1535
http://cpe ky.gov

Spalding University Supplementary Licensure Application has been accepted by CPE.

In accordance with 13 KAR 1:020, the license for Spalding University as a postsecondary institution has
been amended to include the following:

CIP Code : 44.0701 - Social Work. -

Degree Level : Doctor's Degree Professional Practice
Degree Designation : DSW

Program Title : Social Work

Track Name Description
Advanced Clinical |A pathway to provide additional training to prepare individuals for private
Practice practice in therapy and mental health services to clients.
Content in administrative best practices will be delivered at the foundational
Leadership and level of the DSW program, individuals wishing to focus their concentration
Administration year in administration will receive educational content on trauma-informed

administration to meet the needs of the times

Site Name Site Address
Main Campus 845 South Third Street, Louisville, KY, 40203

1/13/2020: This is conditioned upon the institution submitting to CPE once received approval
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documentation from SACSCOC.

If you have questions, please contact us at kpedshelp@ky.gov.

Sincerely,

Alt—

Kentucky Council on Postsecondary Education
1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 320
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601



